[CONFIDENTIAL.]

(Rough Draft for Consideration Only.)

No. , 1925.

A BILL

To provide for the removal of human remains and certain slabs and tombstones from a certain reserve for the preservation of graves at Wollongong; for the re-interment of such remains and the re-erection of such slabs and tombstones elsewhere; and for purposes consequent thereon or incidental thereto.

BE it enacted by the King's Most Excellent Majesty, by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council and Legislative Assembly of New South Wales in Parliament assembled, and by the authority of the same, as follows:—

1. This Act may be cited as the "Wollongong Short title. Reserve for Preservation of Graves Act, 1925."

22—

2. The Secretary for Public Works may cause the Removal of remains of all persons buried in the land at Wollongong certain human known as a reserve for the preservation of graves, and remains. described in the Schedule hereto (so far as such remains can with reasonable diligence be discovered or identified) together with all slabs and tombstones in relation thereto having any legible inscription thereon, to be collected with due care and removed to the General Cemetery at Wollongong or to some other cemetery agreed upon with the representatives of the persons so buried, and shall there cause such remains to be reverently re-interred and such slabs and tombstones to be re-erected.

3. The cost of such removal, re-interment, and Cost, how to re-erection shall be defrayed from funds to be voted by be defrayed. Parliament for the purpose.

4. No compensation shall be payable by the said Compensasecretary or the Government to any person in respect to tion not payable. the performance of any act authorised by this Act.

SCHEDULE.

Eastern Division-Land District of Wollongong-Town and Municipality of Wollongong.

RESERVE No. 53,079 from sale (53,080 from lease generally), county of Camden, parish of Wollongong, containing an area of 1 acre 1 rood 134 perches. The Crown lands within the following boundaries: Commencing on the southern side of Crown-street at a point bearing north 89 degrees 26 minutes east and distant 481 links from its intersection with the eastern side of Harbour-street, and bounded thence by Crown-street bearing north 89 degrees 53 minutes east $280\frac{4.8}{100}$ links to a western boundary of an area dedicated for public recreation on the 12th July, 1911; thence by part of that boundary bearing south 10 degrees 48 minutes west 517 links; thence by lines being the boundaries of an area of 12 acres 1 rood 34 perches shown on plan catalogued Ms. 4,735 Sy. in the Department of Lands, and dedicated on 22nd November, 1918, for public recreation and show ground, bearing south 11 degrees 57 minutes west, $101_{\stackrel{6.8}{106}}$ links, north 83 degrees 41 minutes west $100_{\stackrel{3.8}{106}}$ links, north 40 degrees 57 minutes west $116_{\stackrel{7}{10}}$ links, north 2 degrees 33 minutes east $321_{\stackrel{2.3}{100}}$ links and north 12 minutes west 186_{100}^{62} links to the point of commencement, as shown upon a plan in the Department of Lands, catalogued Ms. 4,736 Sy.